4. Advertising Envelopes of the Australian Colonies 1881 - 1890

Historical overview of the period
The decade to 1890 is the most difficult to find quality advertising envelopes. The period is dominated by cameo advertising on
the reverse of envelopes, and given the increase in printing technology, good lithograph envelopes are very scarce.

It appears that all-over advertising envelopes were not effective and there are very few examples from this period compared to
the previous two decades. The earliest advertising collar for the Colonies was printed in 1890 and the first all-over advertising
envelope printed on both sides was produced in 1885.

4.1 Handstamped advertising envelopes 1881 - 1890
Pridham’s Colonial Produce Stores

The first produce store for the town of Wellington was established by W. P. Pridham in 1878, five years before the advertising
envelope below was produced.

Pridham’s Colonial Produce Stores:
(Reverse) Used from Yeovall, New
South Wales on the 21.2.1883 to
Loombah.

Note: Given that handstamps are
cheap to produce, it is surprising how
rare they are from the Australian

Colonies.

4.2 Embossed cameo printed 1881 - 1890
F. Armbruster & Uhlmann

Johan Armbruster emigrated from Hamburg, Germany to South Australia in 1851 and four years later he started his tobacco
busines,. Two years later he was joined by Heinrich Uhlmann at their main premises in Rundle St., specializing in cigar making,
It was a prosperous business and Adelaide institution lasting almost 100 years.
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Armbruster & Uhlmann:
(Reverse) used locally within
‘ Adelaide, South Australia on
‘Ji the 4.3.1881.




4.3 Lithograph banner printed 1881 - 1890
Mason, Firth & McCutcheon, General Printers

The Melbourne printing firm of Mason, Firth & McCutcheon Pty Ltd was established in the early 1870%s, with John
McCutcheon becoming the sole proprietor by 1878. The firm printed the catalogue for Melbourne's first international exhibition
in 1880-81 and expanded to become one of the largest printing and lithography businesses in Australia.
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Mason, Firth & McCutcheon, General Printers: Used withn Melbourne, Victoria on the
3.6.1882 to Caulfield.

The Pier Hotel, Frankston

A young publican named Mark Young purchased the Frankston Hotel on the 13.8.1875 for £380,and renamed it the Pier Hotel

(under which name it continues to operate). Young spent an estimated £3700 on improvements to the hotel, making it one of
the finest in the colony of Victoria at the time.

The Pier Hotel: Used from Frankston, Victoria on the 21.1.1885 to Leeds, England.




4.3 Lithograph banner printed 1881 - 1890

Melbourne Tramway & Omnibus Co. Ltd.

The Melbourne Tramway & Omnibus Company operated Melbourne’s cable tram system from 1885 to 1916. It was established
in 1869 by Francis Clapp who ran horse drawn trams in the inner suburbs. Offered a 30 year lease in 1885, he ran cable trams
through twelve inner city councils until the lease expired and control was taken over by the Melbourne Tramways Board.

Melbourne Tramways & Omnibus Co: Used from Melbourne, Victoria on the 15.7.1885 to Providence, United States.

4.4 Lithograph printed advertising collar 1881 - 1890

Wolfe’s Schnapps

In 1810 Udolpho Wolfe from Hamburg, Germany developed a gin from mainly herbal ingredients that was advertised as
offering medicinal qualities. The business flourished, and offices were opened in New York in 1828 and Rotterdam in 1848
whereby the Schnapps was produced under license. A distribution office was established in Sydney in the 1890’s.

Wolf’s Schnapps: Used from West Maitland, New South Wales on the 8.9.1890 to Singleton. On the reverse is a small cameo of
the Sydney merchants Moses Moss & Co. who distributed Wolf’s Schnapps throughout the Australian Colonies.

The earliest advertising collar cover recorded from the Australian Colonies
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4.5 Lithograph printed 1881 - 1890
Blogg & Grist, Chemist

John Blogg emigrated from Canada to Victoria in 1877 as an industrial chemist and went in to partnership with Herbert Grist in
1881. He established his own firm in 1884 and by the 1890’s had embarked on a new career as a woodcarver and poet. His
letters and papers were donated to the National Library in 1996.

Blogg & Grist: Used locally
within Melbourne, Victoria
on the 18.2.1882.

Ex Kelly

Lockwood Press, Printers and Publishers

The Lockwood Press was founded by Howard Lockwood in New York and published a range of scientific and archeological
journals which are still published today. John Hogan in Sydney was their agent in Australia.

PROPRIETOR,

LockwooD PREss,
] HOWARD LOCKWOOD,
JOHN HOGAN, Representative in Australia.

Home Office, 74 Duane Street, New Tork, .

—P. O. AopRress,—
Melbourne, Box 86. Sydney, Bo\r 337. Adelaide, Box 162.

AMER. MaiL & EXPORT JOURNAL,
Tue Parer TRADE JOURNAL,

MusrtcaL & Dramaric COURIER

‘THE AMERICAN STATIONER,
THE MILLERS' JOURNAL,

Lockwood Press: Used from Sydney, New South Wales to New York, United States on the 28.12.1882.




4.5 Lithograph printed 1881 - 1890
The National Permanent Building, Land & Investment Society

The National Permanent Building Land & Investment Society was founded in 1877 and quickly prospered to construct an elab-
orate head office in Pitt Street, Sydney, opening in November 1885, two months before the advertising envelope below was

posted. They were taken over by the Scottish Australian Investment Company.

Smellie & Co., Iron Foundry

National Permanent
Building, Land &
Investment Society:
(Reverse) Used from Sydney,
New South Wales on the
7.1.1886 to Munich,
Germany.

Note: There is a manuscript
notation at the base “Gnd
Savings Bank”.

Smellie & Co. dates back to the 1860’s when the firm the R.R. Smellie & Co. foundry was established in Alice street in Brisbane.
The three story building in the illustration was constructed for them in 1888. The building still stands and has been heritage

listed.

Smellie & Co: Used from Brisbane, Queensland on the 4.8.1890 to Boston, United States.

This is the second earliest illustrated advertising envelope recorded from Queensland




4.6 Lithograph internal printed 1881 - 1890

Swallow & Ariell

Australia’s first biscuit company, Swallow & Ariell was founded in Melbourne in 1854 by Thomas Swallow and within five years
had taken on a partner in T.H. ariell. By the 1880, the period of this price list, the Port Melbourne factory had extended to

three acres and was the fifth larges biscuit company in the world.




4.7 Lithograph all-over printed 1881 - 1890
Ye Olde Englishe Fayre, Fundraiser

“Ye Olde Englishe Fayre” was opened at the Melbourne Town Hall by the Bishop of Melbourne. The interior of the Town Hall
was arranged in an exact facsimile of an old English street at fair time. The primary objective of the fair was to raise funds for a

. new Anglican Church in Balaclava. Crowds lined up, many in period costume, and the fair stalls were very busy.

The Age newspaper described this approach of raising funds as “...... a perculiarly novel one, and the idea is bound to result in a
Dpecuniary success”. A large sum of money was raised over the five days of the fair which contributed to the construction of the
new Anglican Church in Chapel Street, Balaclava which still stands today.

Ye Olde Englishe Fayre: A rare 1d Postal Stationery Envelope used from Melbourne, Victoria on the 19.11.1881 to
Footscray.

The first all-over advertising postal stationery envelope from the Australia Colonies




4.7 Lithograph all-over printed 1881 - 1890
James Dickson & Co.

Established in 1854, James Dickson & Co. were cordial and syrup manufacturers, and also produced soft drinks, including the
famous “Tarax” brand. They branched out in to wholesale food distribution, and are still operating today.

One of the most elaborate
advertising envelopes from
this period

James Dickson & Co: (Reverse) Used locally within Melbourne, Victoria on the 6.12.1881.

Crown Hotel

This landmark Newstead hotel was originally named “The Ship Inn” until bought by John Treacy, the local mounted police
constable in the late 1870’s. It was renamed the Crown Hotel, and he was the publican for many years. The hotel still operates
today.

One of the most elaborate
advertising envelopes from
this period

Treacy’s Crown Hotel: Used from Newstead, Victoria on the 8.4.1882 to Melbourne.




4.7 Lithograph all-over printed 1881 - 1890
James Martin & Co.

This firm was an Australian engineering company that progressed from making agricultural equipment to manufacturing
locomotives. Founded in Gawler, South Australia in 1848 as a blacksmith and began making reapers. Business flourished and
James Martin began building large scale pumping equipment for the mining industry. ....continued within this section.
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James Martin & Co: (Reverse) Used from Sydney, New South Wales on the 20.3.1883 to Binda.

Burrows & Gleeson, Waverley Brewery

The Waverley Brewery was established in 1874 at Bondi Junction by Messrs. Burrows & Gleeson who sold it to Edmund Resch
in 1897 for £67,000.
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Burrows & Gleeson Waverley Brewery: (Reverse) A New South Wales 2d Blue Stamped to Order envelope for the used
within Sydney from the brewery in Waverley, New South Wales on the 26.10.1883. Ex Kelly, Lancaster
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Note: This is the first of a long line of advertising envelopes from this brewery which promoted their products well in to the
20th century under the Resch’s Brewery brand.

The earliest all over brewery advertising envelope from the Australian Colonies and the onlv example recorded




James Martin & Co.

Continued from earlier in this section..

4.7 Lithograph all-over printed 1881 - 1890

...in 1888, James Martin & Co. were awarded the contract to build 52 locomotives for the

South Australian government and by the eatly 1890’s, employed over 700 people. The South Australian government brought
their locomotive and wagon production in house, and with a heavy debt burden, the business went in to receivership in 1907.
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Warburton & Son

Charles Warburton arrived in Melbourne in 1857 as a gold miner and quickly migrated to Sydney to become a coal merchant
and ship owner. The business operated from Union St, Pyrmont (the origin of this advertising envelope) and later relocated to
Russell’s Wharf. He was very active in politics, and became Mayor of Manly in 1893.

Warburton & Son:
Used from Pyrmont,
New South Wales on
the 9.2.1885 to
Drummoyne.
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4.7 Lithograph all-over printed 1881 - 1890
Langridge Mutual Permanent Building Society
The Langridge Mutual Permanent Building Society was one of three established by Englishman George Langridge in the late

1870’s. During this time, he entered politics and became an influential politician, at one time was the Deputy Premier of
Victoria.

The earliest recorded all-over advertising envelope printed on both sides

Langridge Mutual Permanent Building Society: Used locally within Melbourne, Victoria on the 13.4.1885
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A scanned image of the reverse of the envelope showing the strength of the Building Society of money on deposit and profits
for the year. '

- -




4.7 Lithograph all-over printed 1881 - 1890

G. D. Langridge & Sons Pty. Ltd.

This advertising envelope for the G.D. Langridge & Sons was used only two months after the cover on the previous page and
shows two completely different forms of promotion from companies within the same business group.

G. D. Langridge & Sons: Used locally within Melbourne, Victoria on the 26.6.1885.
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A scanned image of the reverse of this envelope promoting the real estate business of George Langridge.
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